

TOWN OF TEMPLE, NH

FINAL

Minutes of Capital Improvement Plan Committee Meeting
November 9, 2016

Committee Members Present: Connie Kieley, Gary Scholl, Ken Caisse, and Tedd Petro

Meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m.

1. The minutes of 10/26/16 were not available, and will be voted on at the C.I.P. meeting of 11/23/16.
2. Connie Kieley reported that the library addition project is still undecided. A library trustee will update the C.I.P. committee at the C.I.P. meeting of 11/30/16.
3. Tim Fiske came before the C.I.P. board to report on the status of the Highway Department's future needs. Fiske reported that the equipment that is on the present C.I.P. schedule should remain as presently shown.

Tim did request a change re Bridges. Presently the guardrails on the North Rd. Bridge are scheduled for replacement in 2017 at an estimated cost of \$20,400.

Tim recently discovered a failure in the culvert on Thomas Maynard Drive and suggested that the repair of this culvert was of a higher priority than the repair of the North Road Bridge guardrails originally scheduled for this year. Tim is requesting a warrant article of \$20,000 - \$40,000 for the culvert repair. A lengthy discussion about safety took place.

Gary Scholl explained that he had looked at the North Rd. Bridge and is concerned that an exposed reinforcement rod and fissure might become a more serious problem if it is not repaired this year. Fisk stated he would be willing to make a patch repair to the exposed area this summer with costs being covered from his annual budget.

The CIP approved this change in the CIP and further recommends that the approved funds be placed in the Culvert and Bridge Maintenance Reserve Trust Fund.

Gary Scholl requested that Fiske update the "Bridge Inventory" (published in 2011) concerning the other dozen (12) or so culverts (bridges) status for future consideration. Fiske agreed to do so.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM.

Minutes submitted by Tedd Petro